Appointment

From:

Sent:
To:

CC:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Reguired
Attendees:
Optional
Attendees:

Cynthia Robinson [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e41ffdde22854399b88fa7947a3f9c50-Cynthia Robins]

5/20/2020 10:56:03 AM

Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8alel12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Fred Jackson
/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cab5e42bf795h937b-Fred Jackson]; Royce Jones
/O=Inglewood/OQU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=Roycelones]; Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Tiffany Wright
[twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Gershwin, Dan [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; loren@ mcadvise.com
Phoebe Allen [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a03a58f730b043b29694903fch145bef-Phoebe Allen]
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IBEC Meetings
Zoom Conference Call

5/22/2020 3:00:00 PM
5/22/2020 5:00:00 PM
Tentative

Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Royce Jones; Perla Solis; Tiffany Wright; Gershwin, Dan; loren@mcadvise.com

Phoebe Allen

Mindy Wilcox is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: IBEC Meetings
Time: May 20, 2020 03:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)







